

CONTATTO



ABOUT ME/CHI SONO

I am a mother-tongue English teacher with over 6 years of teaching English as a foreign language. I have a passion for teaching, especially while encorporating humour, which I believe can highly increase engagement and therefore learning

SKILLS/COMPETENZE

Dedication to work Punctuality Availability Creativity Empathy Humour

LANGUAGES/LINGUE

English (mother-tongue) Italian

INTERESTS/INTERESSI

Rugby Anthropology Mythology and Spirituality The Natural World Music Film Acting

Goodsir Alexander D.

Mother-Tongue English Teacher



WORK EXPERIENCE/ESPERIENZA PROFESSIONALE

06/2022-

Mother-Tongue English Teacher WallStreet English

09/2018-07/2022 Brescia, Italia **Mother-Tongue English Teacher MyES**

My job duties include teaching students english from all levels (beginner to expert) and of all ages, within the school the ages range from around 12 to 80, in both grammar lessons and conversationbased activities. Responsible for creating and running both social and educational events at school and around the city. Lessons are primarily conversation focused using the communicative method (which focuses on the student's peaking as much as possible), with a strong grammatical foundation to improve clarity and accuracy during such communication. I have also instructed lessons based around exam preparation of Cambridge, LanguageCert, and IELTS exams.

06-08/2018

Camp Tutor Trainer/Camp Leader Lingue Senza Frontiere

Sanremo, Italia

Nord di Italia

Brescia, Italia

Held a position as a camp leader, and was responsible for 7 tutors and their classes in Genoa, Italy. Worked on a team of supervisors with the sole goal of training tutors (c.90 trainees) the week prior to their work placement. Ensured tutors were well equipped to take on the job with necessary resources, materials, skills and information. Acted as a representative between tutors, camp directors and head office. Employed problem solving and management skills to solve last minute problems that might have occurred unexpectedly. Took part in event managing and lesson programming.

06/2016-06/2018

English Teacher/Camp Tutor Lingue Senza Frontiere

Worked as an English teacher and camp tutor for Italian children ages 6-14. Taught English to children using various modes of learning such as music, art, sports & games, activities and

exercises. Evaluated student performance and was able to give individual help to struggling students. Created diverse lesson plans and coordinated with other teachers/tutors in lesson planning. Simplified lesson material while upholding maximum student performance. Created, organized and carried out games, performances and other various learning activities. Managed and led tutor teams while carrying out multi-class activities

10/2017-06/2018

Actor/Workshop Coordinator Lingue Senza Frontiere

Italia

Travelled around Italy with a theatre group for 9 months. Performed shows in English for school children between the ages of 7 and 14. Ran workshops and games in English after the performances. Assisted in the running of workshops with Italian English teachers, such as teaching techniques and language theory, games to play, as well as performing for the teachers too.

2015

English Teacher/Camp Tutor Global Link Idiomas

Spagna

EDUCATION/ISTRUZIONE

2013-2016

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), History University of Kent

2011-2013

A-Levels in English Language, History, and Geography Richard Huish College